From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Garwin Yip; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Eric Danner; Rachel Johnson - NOAA Affiliate
Cc: Charlotte Ambrose

Subject: Fwd: Study Info

Attachments: Exh 2 to 1-26-2018 Letter to NOAA and USBR - Barry Thom and David Murril....pdf; Exh

3 to 1-26-2018 Letter to NOAA and USBR - Barry Thom and David Murril....pdf

FYTI - I had a long conversation with Thad B. last night re: concerns with this proposal I talked him off a an
exchange of letters, which would have been adversarial, and towards a meeting where he and I could listen to
ideas on what priorities we should be working on re: our NMFS-Reclamation science plan and how to
collaborate when there are scientific disagreements. I also promised I would read the Cramer piece - - which I
have briefly. Not sure what to make of it.

That was the best I could do to steer this in a more productive direction - - your thoughts welcome.

- Maria

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Thad Bettner <tbettner@gcid.net>

Date: Fri, Jan 26, 2018 at 11:02 AM

Subject: Study Info

To: "Maria Rea - NOAA Federal (maria.rea@noaa.gov)" <maria.rea@noaa.gov>
Cc: "Barry Thom (Barry. Thom@noaa.gov)" <Barry.Thom@noaa.gov>

Hi Maria,


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Thanks for the call yesterday. Here is the Science Center study and comments on the study.

As you mentioned, it would be good to have a meeting in the latter part of February to get back
together, talk about the Shasta RPA Science plan and the study in relation to the plan. | talked to our
folks and we are revising the letter to focus on a collaborative effort, bring up the study as one
purpose as well as the Science plan for a proposed meeting in February. | will get you a copy of that
as well later today.

If it stays dry, I'm guessing we may also need to be talking about 2018 operations.

Thanks again,

Thad

Thaddeus L Bettner
Glenn-Colusa Irrigation District
PO Box 150

Willows, CA 95988

530.934.8881 (office)
530.588.3450 (cell)
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